



# Oadby and Wigston Borough Council

## TO COUNCILLOR:

G S Atwal  
Ms A R Bond  
D M Carter (Chair)  
M L Darr

B Dave  
R Fahey  
D A Gamble  
Mrs S Z Haq

J Kaufman  
Dr T K Khong  
R H Thakor

Dear Councillors and the Residents of Oadby et al

I hereby invite you to attend a meeting of the **OADBY RESIDENTS' FORUM** to be held at the **OADBY BAPTIST CHURCH HALL, LEICESTER ROAD, OADBY, LE2 5BD** on **WEDNESDAY, 6 JULY 2016** at **6.30 PM** for the transaction of the business set out in the Agenda below.

Residents are reminded that if they wish to discuss in confidence other issues that affect them, there is a surgery session with ward Councillors and the Police between **6:00 PM** and **6.30 PM**.

For further information, please contact the Community Engagement Officer, Veronika Quintyne, by telephone on (0116) 257 2709 or e-mail at [veronika.quintyne@oadby-wigston.gov.uk](mailto:veronika.quintyne@oadby-wigston.gov.uk).

Yours faithfully

Council Offices  
Wigston  
28 June 2016

Mark Hall  
Chief Executive

## AGENDA

## PAGE NO'S

- |    |  |       |
|----|--|-------|
| 1. | Minutes of the Previous Meeting held on 01 March 2016      | 1 - 5 |
| 2. | Local Policing Issues                                      |       |
| 3. | Pride of the Borough                                       |       |
|    | a) Borough Litter Campaign                                 |       |
| 4. | Commemorative Stones Consultation                          |       |
| 5. | Speed Check Monitor Device                                 |       |
| 6. | Chair's Updates  |       |
|    | a) Capital Projects Update                                 |       |
|    | b) Requests for Spending and Update on Forum Budget        |       |
| 7. | Items Raised by Residents and Suggestions for Future Items |       |
| 8. | Date of the Next Meeting                                   |       |